



Sumanta Dey

Power BI Report Developer

I have completed my B.Tech in Electrical Engineering from West Bengal Institute of Technology and currently working as a Report Developer with 4 years of overall experience in Tata Consultancy Services. I love working in BI domain and seek to accomplish challenging tasks that comes across. I love to play with data and fetch some meaningful insights out of it in form of visualisation which is easy to understand and interpret.

✉ deys39587@gmail.com

☎ 8828126493

📍 Kolkata

📅 23 October, 1992

WORK EXPERIENCE

Armstrong Fluid Technology Tata Consultancy Services

01/2019 – Present

Kolkata, India

Report Developer

- Currently works on Power BI, SQL, Excel for data analysis and visualization. In my current role I actively gets involved with the client to gather the requirements, Fetching the data from the source, modification and cleaning of data and finally creating meaningful insights out of it in form of graphs, Tables etc as and when required and delivering the same to clients.

GECARS Developer Tata Consultancy Services

12/2015 – 12/2018

Mumbai, India

Team Lead

- Continuous Mentoring of the team so that they become capable enough to handle production issues To provide resolution to real time Production issues for smooth execution of process for customers associated with the project .Automation of processes to reduce human efforts . To fetch statistical data for project that help in the growth of it.

EDUCATION

Bachelor Of Technology Narula Institute Of Technology (WBUT)

08/2011 – 07/2015

kolkata, India

Electrical Engineering

- Secured an DGPA of 8.72/10

12th Board Exam

The Assembly Of God Church School

03/2010 – 03/2011

Purulia, India

Science

- Secured 87.2 % Marks

10th Board Exam

The Assembly Of God Church School

03/2008 – 05/2009

Purulia, India

General

- Secured 88.6 % Marks

SKILLS

Microsoft Power BI

Microsoft Power BI services

SQL

Excel

Tableau

Data Visualization

Microsoft SQL Server

Pivot Tables

Power Query

Data Modelling

DAX

Data Gateways

ACHIEVEMENTS

Young Achiever (06/2016)

RIO Developer (08/2017)

CERTIFICATES

Microsoft Power BI Developer (06/2019)

Udemy

Microsoft Power BI Services (06/2019)

Udemy

Microsoft Excel (09/2019)

Udemy

Tableau (05/2019)

Udemy

ORGANIZATIONS

Tata Consultancy Services (12/2015 – Present)

Power BI Developer

LANGUAGES

English

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

Hindi

Professional Working Proficiency

Bengali

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

INTERESTS

Drawing

Playing Cricket

Reading Books

Listening Music

Learning New Skills